
          

 

 

 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

February 22, 2024 

9:00 a.m. 

 Agenda 

 

 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  February 8, 2024 Minutes       Action 

 

  Financial Report dated February 21, 2024     Action 

 

  IRS Mileage Rate         Information 

 

  BSWR Supplemental Funds – 2022 WBIF     Action 

   Approve Amendments for Supplemental Funds 

 

  MN Dept of Agriculture NDAWN Station     Info/Action 

   RLWD Project No. 176 Black River Impoundment 

 

  Chiefs Coulee, RLWD Project No. 46S     Information 

 

  Rob Sip, RRWMB        Information 

 

  Summer Intern – Lauren Palmer      Action 

 

  RLWD Logo/Website        Info/Action 

 

  West Polk SWCD Envirothon Donation Request    Action 

 

  Permits: No. 24003        Action 

 

  Administrators Update       Information 

                 

  Legal Counsel Update        Information 

    

  Managers’ updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS: 
February 22, 2024 RLWD Board Meeting 

March 6 & 7, 2024 MN Watersheds Legislative Event,St. Paul 

March 14, 2024  RLWD Board Meeting 

March 18, 2024  RLWD Advisory Committee Meeting, 9:30 am 

March 19, 2024  RRWMB Meeting, Ada, 10 am 

March 19 & 20, 2024 RRWMB/FDRWG March Conference, Moorhead 

March 27 & 28, 2024 Tribal-State Relations Training, Redby 

 

 



RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

February 8, 2024 

 

President, Gene Tiedemann, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed 

District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present: Managers: Gene Tiedemann, Terry Sorenson, Tom Anderson, Brian Dwight, LeRoy 

Ose, Grant Nelson, and Allan Page.  Staff Present: Tammy Audette, Melissa Bushy, Elaine 

Rychlock, Nate Koland, Tony Olson, Lindsey Kallis, and Corey Hanson. Absent: Legal Counsel, 

Delray Sparby.  

 

The Board reviewed the agenda.  A motion was made by Dwight, seconded by Ose, and passed 

by unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda with the additional agenda items of: 

Terrebonne Township, Section 25 permit and Tribal-State Relations Training.  Motion carried.   

 

The Board reviewed the January 25, 2024, minutes.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Page, to 

approve the January 25, 2024, board meeting minutes as presented.  Motion carried.    

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated February 7, 2024.  Motion by Anderson, 

seconded by Sorenson, to approve the Financial Report dated February 7, 2024, as presented.  

Motion carried.    

 

Staff member Elaine Rychlock reviewed the 2023 General Fund as of December 31, 2023.  

 

Administrator Audette reviewed the Capital Project Fund Transfers as of December 31, 2023.  

Motion by Ose, seconded by Nelson, to approve the Capital Project Fund Transfers as of 

December 31, 2023.  Motion carried.  

 

Administrator Audette reviewed the financial donation request from the Pennington SWCD for 

the Area I Envirothon on May 1, 2024, at Lake Bronson State Park. Motion by Dwight, seconded 

by Anderson, to approve the max donation of $300 to the Pennington SWCD for the Area 1 

Envirothon. Motion carried. 

 

Red Lake County SWCD staff member, Tanya Waldo, gave a project update on recently 

completed projects. Waldo thanked the board for the financial support to help fund the various 

projects.  

 

Manager Ose discussed the upcoming Tribal-State Relations Training for State of Minnesota 

employee participation held in Redby, MN March 27-28. Ose recommended Administrator 

Audette and staff member Koland attend this training. 

 

Discussion was had on the status of RLWD Permit No. 23216, Terrebonne 25, in Red Lake 

County, and inclusion into the affected benefitted area.  

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

February 8, 2024 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Discussion was held on the Pine Lake Project, RLWD Project No. 35 lakes levels, and the ability 

for anyone to access the structure. District staff members discussed the potential of installing 

gates at various locations and signage.  Motion by Ose, seconded by Anderson, to install locks 

on the stem of the operable gate and for staff to install additional no trespassing signage on and 

around the property. Motion carried. 

 

Administrator Audette discussed the funding request of $300,000 to the RRWMB for the 

construction of the Chief’s Coulee Stormwater Project, RLWD Project No. 46R. The RRWMB 

sent the request to the Technical Advisory Committee for review.  It was requested that the 

District submit a letter of request for mitigation of the project and to identify the Turtle Cross 

Connection Project, RLWD Project No. 114 as mitigation for potential impacts to the Red Lake 

River.  If the Turtle Cross Connection Project does not proceed, the District would be required to 

explore additional project subwatershed specific mitigation alternatives.  This request is like 

what was done with the funding request of the Thief River Falls Westside Flood Damage 

Reduction Project, RLWD Project No. 178 and the Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project 

No. 176. 

 

Discussion was held on maintenance on the Good Lake Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 67.  

 

Staff member, Tony Olson, addressed the ditch blockage in Badger Township, Section 15, Polk 

County and information he received from the East Polk SWCD regarding the drainage of 

wetlands and installation of a ditch plug. After discussion occurred, a motion was made by 

Sorenson, seconded by Nelson, and passed by unanimous vote, to authorize staff member Tony 

Olson to send a letter to the landowner stating that the landowner’s violation with the East Polk 

SWCD will need to be satisfied before the District can assist with any drainage concerns.    

 

The Board reviewed permits for approval.  Motion by Dwight, seconded by Ose, to approve the 

following permits with conditions as stated on the permit:  No. 23-225, Lucas Wolff, Silverton 

Township, Pennington County. Motion carried.  

 

Administrator Audette reviewed the details for the upcoming MN Watersheds Legislative Event 

in St. Paul, MN, March 6-7. Please let staff member Bushy know if you are planning to attend.  

 

Administrator Audette reviewed the details for the upcoming RRWMB/FDRWG Conference in 

Moorhead, MN, March 19-20. Please let staff member Bushy know if you are planning to attend.  

 

Administrators Update: 

• Lidar:  The District received the hard drive the with new Lidar data installed on it.  Staff 

from the International Water Institute will be available for training later this spring. 

• RRWMB:  Audette plans to attend the RRWMB meeting on February 20th in Ada. 

• AMC Drainage Conference:  Staff member Erick Huseth is participating in the 

Drainage Conference in Alexandria this week. 

• GIS/Permitting Database:  District staff will meet with Brian Fischer, Houston 

Engineering, Inc. on Friday for discussion on the District’s GIS mapping and permitting 

database.  More information will follow, but I do expect some updates will be needed. 



Red Lake Watershed District 

February 8, 2024 

Page 3 of 3 
 

• Ring Dikes:  District staff will be working with Legal Counsel Sparby to prepare 

easements for the Cardinal ring dike.  We are waiting on payment for the Payment ring 

dike before proceeding. 

• BWSR Hydrology Training:  Staff members Corey Hanson and Lindsey Kallis 

participated in a Hydrology Training sponsored by BWSR. 

• FEMA:  Repairs to the gates on the Schirrick Dam were completed last week.  This is the 

final project for the 2022 FEMA Disaster program.  Staff will work on close out 

requirements. 

In the absence of Legal Counsel Sparby, Administrator Audette stated that the Oral Argument to 

the Supreme Court for the Improvement to Polk County Ditch 39, RLWD Project No. 179, will 

take place on March 5, 2024.  It was the consensus of the Board that Legal Counsel Sparby 

should assist in the Oral Argument.  

 

Motion by Dwight, seconded by Page, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried. 

    

 

 

   

__________________________ 

       LeRoy Ose, Secretary  

 



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding FICA,Fed & Medicare (2/9/24 payroll) 172.84$                         

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding Taxes (2/9/24 payroll) 10.65$                           

online EFTPS Withholding FICA,Fed & Medicare (2/14/24 payroll) 4,391.21$                      

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding Taxes (2/14/24 payroll) 763.85
online Public Employers Retirement Assn. PERA (2-14-24 payroll) 2844.31
41131 Corporate Technologies LLC December IT Managed Services 2,110.00$                      

41132 Breezy Point Resort 2024 MN Survey Tech. Workshop-Nate 540.00$                         

41133 Pennington Co. SWCD 2024 Envirothon 300.00$                         

41134 Assoc. of MN Counties Erick - County Drainage Conf. 2/7-2/8/24 195.00$                         

41135 *HDR see below

41136 L & M Fleet salt for sidewalks 11.99$                           

41137 Marco Monthly copier expense 163.17$                         

41138 Pennington SWCD Monthly admin fees for Red Lake River 1W1P 2,274.23$                      

41139 Universal Screen Print G. Nelson name plate 15.00$                           

41140 Bredeson's Office Supply treasure signature stamp 17.95$                           

41141 Corporate Technologies LLC Managed IT services & 365 Office 1,995.00$                      

41142 Grant Nelson mileage 24.12$                           

41143 Kevin Keueger mileage 56.28$                           

41144 Marshall Co SWCD Monthly admin fees for Thief River River 1W1P 1,801.21$                      

41145 NCPERS Staff Life Insurance 128.00$                         

41146 Pennington County Treasure **taxes paid to us for 109-c on error** 3,554.18$                      

41147 Steve Tischmann mileage 46.90$                           

41148 Page's Country Creations River Watch jacket 55.00$                           

41149 Rinke-Noonan Attorney Fees 2,951.25$                      

41150 Thief River Ford Oil change on traverse 75.93$                           

online City of Thief River Falls Utilities 389.29$                         

online WEX FSA - Medical claim (MB) 24.05$                           

online Purewater Technology Office H2O 38.00$                           

online Quick Books Online Monthly Fee 424.00$                         

online WEX FSA - Medical claim (MB) 60.00$                           

online Sunlife Insurance Life Insurance 144.64$                         

direct Staff & Board Payroll 1-27-24 thru 2-9-24 payroll 15,321.45$                    

direct Tom Anderson mileage 150.08$                         

*41135 HDR Proj. #114 Turtle Cross Connect. Lakes Feas $46,744.84

Proj. #180C  Mud River Restoration $551.25

Proj. #92A  RRB Long Term Flood $883.75

Total Checks 89,229.42$                    

Northern State Bank

Banking Balance as of February 7, 2024 268,463.69$                  

Total Checks Written (89,229.42)$                  

Receipt #25193 Edward Jones Int. 38,613.78$                    

Receipt #25194 Polk Co. 1,382.23$                      

Receipt #25195 Itasca Co. 7.54$                             

Receipt #25196 Pennington Co 17,719.13$                    

Receipt #25197 Beltrami Co 981.65$                         

Balance as of February 21, 2024 Current interest rate is 3.25% 237,938.60$                  

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for February 21, 2024



American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of February 7, 2024 5,205,686.73$               

Balance as of February 21, 2024 Current interest rate is 2.8% 5,205,686.73$               

Investments

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$                  

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$                  

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 26,000.00$                    

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.45% 241,000.00$                  

Balance Expiry 9-19-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.5% 237,000.00$                  

Balance Expiry 9-29-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.5% 33,000.00$                    

Balance Expiry 9-29-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.85% 238,000.00$                  

Balance Expiry 12-15-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.55% 238,000.00$                  

Balance Expiry 12-15-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.75% 24,000.00$                    

Balance Expiry 12-15-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.9%

Balance Expiry 2-5-25 237,000.00$                  

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.9%

Balance Expiry 2-5-25 237,000.00$                  



Total CD Investments 1,985,000.00$               

Total Cash (NSB + AFB + CD's) 7,191,625.33$               

Cash that has been received and

earmarked for projects:

2022 Grant Thief River 1W1P Proj. #149A 264,946.00$                  

2023 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Proj. #149B 487,363.00$                  

2024 Grant Red Lake River 1W1P Proj. #149 850,219.50$                  

Mid Point Grant Proj. #149 25,000.00$                    

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 214,375.00$                  

1,841,903.50$               

Payables committed to by board action:

TRF Reservoir Water Intake Proj. #63 38,400.00$                    

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 800,000.00$                  

838,400.00$                  

Total accessable cash (Est) 4,511,321.83$               







 

 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, this information is available in alternative forms of communication upon request by 
calling 651-201-6000. TTY users can call the Minnesota Relay Service at 711. The MDA is an equal opportunity employer and provider 7/13/2023 

 
 
 
  

The Minnesota Department of Agriculture (MDA) and  
local partners currently operate 14 weather stations 
in the Minnesota Ag Weather Network (MAWN). This 
network provides local ag weather information and is 
integrated into the North Dakota Ag Weather 
Network (NDAWN). 

Data from the Minnesota network is used in the 
NDAWN crop modeling and mapping applications. 
This information is provided in real-time (5-minute 
intervals). Current Minnesota station data is available 
at: ndawn.ndsu.nodak.edu and 
ndawn.info/centralmn.html. 

Planned Expansion 
In 2023, the MDA received funding from the Clean 
Water Fund to expand the weather station network 
to agricultural areas statewide. The initial expansion 
of approximately 40 additional weather stations will 
occur in cooperation with several partners over the 
next two to three years. 

Given the climatic variability across Minnesota, 
accurate and detailed local weather data within 20 
miles of most agricultural areas is a goal of the 
project. Approximately 80 stations may be necessary 
to achieve this goal. The full expansion will be 
completed in two phases.  

Benefits 
Accurate and timely weather information is necessary for many precision agriculture technologies, and will help farmers 

optimize the management of irrigation, manure, fertilizer, and pesticide applications. This improves farm profitability, 

reduces loss of agricultural inputs, and protects surface water and groundwater. Current and historical weather and soil 

data are also used for estimating drought progression, flood risk, runoff risk, mapping localized weather conditions and 

input into various computer modeling efforts used in water resource management and planning.  

Weather data collected Other information available 

• Total rainfall 

• Air temperature (max/min) 

• Wind direction 

• Wind speed 

• Peak gust 

• Relative humidity 

• Dew point temperature 

• Four-inch bare soil 
temperature 

• Solar radiation 

• NDAWN crop modeling 

• Daily estimated crop water use 

• Air temperature inversion 

• Various disease risk (potato blight, 
rust, cercospora, etc.) 

• Regional maps of weather data 
(current, hourly, daily, etc.) 

• Irrigation scheduling 
recommendation 

• Growing Degree Days 

Minnesota Ag Weather Network 

Final weather station locations are based on weather station 
siting criteria. 

https://ndawn.ndsu.nodak.edu/
https://ndawn.info/centralmn.html


 
 

Examples of weather data and tools available to farmers and the resulting benefits 

Local Weather Data or Tool Farmer Use & Benefit Water Quality Benefit 

 

Soil temperature • Optimize the timing for fall application 
of fertilizer and manure, and 
termination of cover crop 

• Reduce loss of nutrients, keep nutrients 
available for next season’s crop  

 

Minimize leaching of nitrate to groundwater 

 

Inversion alert system and 
wind speed and direction 

• Detect temperature inversion and 
quickly changing weather conditions 
before pesticide application 

• Keep pesticides on-target for 
treatment, reduce the risk of drift 

 

Prevent off-site movement of pesticides that 
can drift to nearby surface waters 

 

Irrigation scheduling 
(Real-time soil & weather data) 

• Estimate evapotranspiration to 
determine crop water needs and 
optimize irrigation water usage 

• Optimize yields and improve water 
productivity 

 

Minimize the quantity of water used and the 
potential leaching of ag chemicals & manure to 
groundwater  

 

Disease risk forecasting 
(Real-time soil & weather data) 

• Determine periods of disease risk; apply 
pesticide only when disease risk is high 

• Reduce need for preventive pesticide 
application 

 

Reduce unneeded pesticide application and 
potential water contamination 

 

Runoff risk forecasting 
(precipitation, snow melt, soil 
temperature) 

• Forecast potential overland runoff up to 
10 days; delay application to prevent 
runoff  

• Reduce runoff loss, keep manure on-
site and available to the crop 

 

Prevent loss of manure or other inputs to 
surface water 

 
Interested in hosting a weather station on your land, please complete the Minnesota Ag 

Weather Station Host Application: https://www.mda.state.mn.us/weather-station-host 
 
Online Irrigation Management Assistant 
The Minnesota ag weather stations are integrated into an online Irrigation Management Assistant tool 
that provides field-specific irrigation scheduling recommendations to irrigators statewide.  
                                                                                                                                                                     

Program partners 
 

 
 
 

 
 
For more information  
Stefan Bischof, Program Manager | 218-396-0720 | Stefan.Bischof@state.mn.us 
Minnesota Department of Agriculture | www.mda.state.mn.us/ag-weather-irrigation-management-resources  

ima.respec.com 

mailto:%7C%20Stefan.Bischof@state.mn.us


Previous RLWD Logo: Current RLWD Logo:

Other Examples:







Administrator’s Report 
February 22, 2024 

 

 

 

 

PRAP: I was informed by BWSR employees, Matt Fischer and Don Bajumpaa that BWSR plans to 

complete a PRAP study on the District along with the Red Lake River 1W1P.  I have an informational 

meeting scheduled for March 4th with Don.  More information to follow.  

 

RRWMB:  I attended the RRWMB meeting on February 20th in Ada.  Discussion on culvert inventory was 

held at the meeting.  More information to follow on this topic. 

 

Legislative Update:  Included in the packet is a Legislative Update and also information from Tom Gile 

regarding Legislative revisions to tiling requirements for land sales. 

 

District Audit:  The RLWD Audit will be held the week of March 4th.   

 

River Watch Forum:  Just a reminder that the River Watch Forum will be held on February 27 at the 

Alerus Center in Grand Forks. 

 

Vehicle Maintenace:  Just a heads up that the Traverse is in need of new tires at a cost of $1300.  Staff 

have scheduled an appointment for February 29th.   

 

Vacation:  I will be on vacation starting tomorrow February 23 through March 1st, returning to the office 

on March 4th.  I am accessible by phone/email if any questions arise while I’m gone. 

. 

 

 

 

 

 







1.1 A bill for an act

1.2 relating to natural resources; requiring reporting of subsurface drain tile installation
1.3 and modification; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter
1.4 103F.

1.5 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

1.6 Section 1. [103F.49] DRAIN TILE REPORTING REQUIRED.

1.7 Subdivision 1. Definitions. (a) For the purposes of this section, the following terms have

1.8 the meanings given.

1.9 (b) "Board" means the Board of Water and Soil Resources.

1.10 (c) "Drain tile" means a system of tile, corrugated plastic tubing, pipe, or other conduit

1.11 installed beneath the ground surface on private or public land to collect and convey water.

1.12 (d) "Modification" means an act to enlarge, extend, deepen, reline, improve, replace, or

1.13 otherwise intentionally alter existing drain tile. Modification does not mean the repair or

1.14 regular maintenance of existing drain tile.

1.15 Subd. 2. Landowner reporting required. A landowner must report to the local soil

1.16 and water conservation district any installation or modification of drain tile on the landowner's

1.17 property by December 31 of the year of installation or modification. The landowner must

1.18 report in the manner required by the district and provide all information required by the

1.19 board, including but not limited to the following for each drain tile installation or modification

1.20 project, when applicable:

1.21 (1) the project location, type, and date;

1.22 (2) tile material and type;

1Section 1.

REVISOR CKM/AD 24-0590412/27/23  

State of MinnesotaThis Document can be made available
in alternative formats upon request

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
H. F. No.   3389NINETY-THIRD SESSION

Authored by Pursell and Curran02/12/2024
The bill was read for the first time and referred to the Committee on Environment and Natural Resources Finance and Policy



2.1 (3) a project map that is accurate to scale and identifies the location of drain tile, including

2.2 all outlets and control structures, and the drainage water flow path for the first mile

2.3 downstream of the project;

2.4 (4) the subsurface area drained by the project, in acres;

2.5 (5) the diameter of all drain tile lines, including mains and individual laterals;

2.6 (6) the design flow at each outlet in cubic feet per second;

2.7 (7) the drainage coefficient in inches per day;

2.8 (8) riprap or other erosion control measures employed at each outlet; and

2.9 (9) for a modification project, the project's anticipated impact on clauses (4) to (8).

2.10 Subd. 3. District reporting. At least annually and in the manner required by the board,

2.11 each soil and water conservation district must report to the board the information submitted

2.12 by landowners under subdivision 2.

2.13 Subd. 4. Enforcement. If the board or a soil and water conservation district determines

2.14 a landowner is not in compliance with this section, the district must notify the landowner

2.15 and attempt to obtain compliance. If the district's efforts are not successful, the district must

2.16 issue the landowner a written notice of warning and notify the board, and the board may

2.17 issue penalty orders under section 103B.101, subdivision 12.

2.18 EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective August 1, 2024, and applies to drain tile

2.19 installation or modification projects that begin on or after that date.

2Section 1.

REVISOR CKM/AD 24-0590412/27/23  



1.1 .................... moves to amend H.F. No. 3389 as follows:

1.2 Delete everything after the enacting clause and insert:

1.3 "Section 1. [103F.49] DRAIN TILE SELLER'S DISCLOSURE REQUIRED.

1.4 Subdivision 1. Definition. For purposes of this section, "drain tile" means a system of

1.5 tile, corrugated plastic tubing, pipe, or other conduit installed beneath the ground surface

1.6 on private or public land to collect and convey water.

1.7 Subd. 2. Disclosure required. (a) Before signing an agreement to sell or transfer real

1.8 property, the seller must disclose in writing to the buyer the status and location of all known

1.9 drain tile on the property, by delivering to the buyer either a statement by the seller that the

1.10 seller does not know of any drain tile on the property, or a disclosure statement indicating

1.11 the legal description and county, and to the extent practicable, a map drawn from available

1.12 information and accurate to scale identifying the location of drain tile on the property

1.13 including all outlets and control structures, and the drainage water flow path for the first

1.14 mile downstream of the drain tile.

1.15 (b) At the time of closing of the sale, the disclosure statement information, name and

1.16 mailing address of the buyer, and the quartile, section, township, and range in which drain

1.17 tile is located must be provided on a drain tile disclosure certificate signed by the seller or

1.18 a person authorized to act on behalf of the seller.

1.19 (c) A drain tile certificate need not be provided if the seller does not know of any drain

1.20 tile on the property and the deed or other instrument of conveyance contains the statement:

1.21 "The Seller certifies that the Seller does not know of any drain tile on the described real

1.22 property."

1.23 (d) If a deed is given pursuant to a contract for deed, the drain tile disclosure certificate

1.24 required by this subdivision shall be signed by the buyer or a person authorized to act on

1Section 1.

HOUSE RESEARCH CS/BV H3389DE102/20/24 09:01 am 



2.1 behalf of the buyer. If the buyer knows of no drain tile on the property, a drain tile disclosure

2.2 certificate is not required if the following statement appears on the deed followed by the

2.3 signature of the grantee or, if there is more than one grantee, the signature of at least one

2.4 of the grantees: "The Grantee certifies that the Grantee does not know of any drain tile on

2.5 the described real property." The statement and signature of the grantee may be on the front

2.6 or back of the deed or on an attached sheet and an acknowledgment of the statement by the

2.7 grantee is not required for the deed to be recordable.

2.8 (e) If the seller fails to provide a required drain tile disclosure certificate, the buyer, or

2.9 a person authorized to act on behalf of the buyer, may sign a drain tile disclosure certificate

2.10 based on the information provided on the disclosure statement required by this section or

2.11 based on other available information.

2.12 (f) A county recorder or registrar of titles may not record a deed or other instrument of

2.13 conveyance dated after August 1, 2024, for which a certificate of value is required under

2.14 section 272.115, or any deed or other instrument of conveyance dated after August 1, 2024,

2.15 from a governmental body exempt from the payment of state deed tax, unless the deed or

2.16 other instrument of conveyance contains the statement made in accordance with paragraph

2.17 (c) or (d) or is accompanied by the well disclosure certificate containing all the information

2.18 required by paragraph (b) or (d). The county recorder or registrar of titles must not accept

2.19 a certificate unless it contains all the required information. The county recorder or registrar

2.20 of titles shall note on each deed or other instrument of conveyance accompanied by a drain

2.21 tile disclosure certificate that the drain tile disclosure certificate was received. The notation

2.22 must include the statement "No drain tile on property" if the disclosure certificate states

2.23 there is no drain tile on the property. The drain tile disclosure certificate shall not be filed

2.24 or recorded in the records maintained by the county recorder or registrar of titles. After

2.25 noting "No drain tile on property" on the deed or other instrument of conveyance, the county

2.26 recorder or registrar of titles shall destroy or return to the buyer the drain tile disclosure

2.27 certificate. The county recorder or registrar of titles shall collect from the buyer or the person

2.28 seeking to record a deed or other instrument of conveyance, a fee of $50 for receipt of a

2.29 completed drain tile disclosure certificate. By the tenth day of each month, the county

2.30 recorder or registrar of titles shall transmit the drain tile disclosure certificates to the Board

2.31 of Water and Soil Resources. By the tenth day after the end of each calendar quarter, the

2.32 county recorder or registrar of titles shall transmit to the Board of Water and Soil Resources

2.33 $42.50 of the fee for each drain disclosure certificate received during the quarter. The board

2.34 shall maintain the drain tile disclosure certificate for at least six years. The board may store

2.35 the certificate as an electronic image. A copy of that image shall be as valid as the original.

2Section 1.

HOUSE RESEARCH CS/BV H3389DE102/20/24 09:01 am 



3.1 (g) The Board of Water and Soil Resources in consultation with county recorders must

3.2 prescribe the form for a drain tile disclosure certificate and provide drain tile disclosure

3.3 certificate forms to county recorders and registrars of titles and other interested persons.

3.4 (h) Failure to comply with a requirement of this section does not impair:

3.5 (1) the validity of a deed or other instrument of conveyance as between the parties to

3.6 the deed or instrument or as to any other person who otherwise would be bound by the deed

3.7 or instrument; or

3.8 (2) the record, as notice, of any deed or other instrument of conveyance accepted for

3.9 filing or recording contrary to the provisions of this subdivision.

3.10 Subd. 3. Liability for failure to disclose. Unless the buyer and seller agree to the

3.11 contrary, in writing, before the closing of the sale, a seller who fails to disclose the existence

3.12 or known status of drain tile at the time of sale and knew or had reason to know of the

3.13 existence or known status of the drain tile, is liable to the buyer for costs incurred to maintain

3.14 or repair the drain tile and reasonable attorney fees for collection of costs from the seller,

3.15 if the action is commenced within six years after the date the buyer closed the purchase of

3.16 the real property where the drain tile is located."

3.17 Amend the title accordingly

3Section 1.

HOUSE RESEARCH CS/BV H3389DE102/20/24 09:01 am 


	February 22, 2024 Agenda
	February 8, 2024 Minutes
	Financial Report 2-21-24
	2024 IRS Mileage Rate
	NDAWN Ag weather network fact sheet
	RLWD Logo + Examples
	West Polk SWCD Envirothon Donation Request
	Permits
	Administrators Report
	Admin Report_1_Legislative Update - February 14 2024
	Admin Report_2_Legislative Update Drain Tile Original Bill
	Section 1

	Admin Report_3_Legislative Update Drain Tile Disclosure
	Section 1


